Luther Area Library

Board Minutes, Sept. 10, 2020

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Lois
Langenburg at 4:40 pm. Mtg was conducted on Zoom.

Present were Kees, Lois, Jan, and Donna. Also present was the
Library director, Amy Shank. Jody was also present.

No visitors.

New board comments. Jan thanked the library for providing
census forms.

Minutes were reviewed, amended to reflect that there were no
programs during the summer.
Motion by Jan to accept the minutes, second Lois

Treasurer’s report

July 2020 report see report. Delayed due to auditors
4 computers show on budget.

$900 Lake Co. Endowment foundation received.

Aug. 2020 report.

Computer funds now back on budget.

3 New phones added to the budget.

Masks and gloves. Will get reimbursed from the State.
Audit cost was $8478 $3,900

We have CDs set aside for big projects such as a new roof for
the library, etc.

Motion to accept July and Aug report Kees, second Jan



Luther Area Library

Library Director’s report -

No programming due to Covid.

Added Feb. and March attendance to spreadsheet.

We were closed Mar 16, Apr, May, and June.

Interlibrary loans none.

MelCat is functioning.

Got last year's numbers including what had not previously been
recorded.

Motion by Lois, second by Kees. Passed.

Old business:

There are additions to Covid plan.

What guidelines to follow. What to do if a person is
symptomatic.

Table until next month to sort out. Continue with current
guidelines and procedures.

Regarding changes in Library hours and days, Lois suggested we
wait until the end of month to see what the rats are in the
carea. Covid.

MelCat is up and running again.

No movie program.

New Library signs have come in 4. Thanks Lois.

No bikes or skateboard allowed on ramps and steps.
Background checks are still pending.

Audit books available.

Audit recommendations included.

No Trustee comments.

Casiar wants a survey of possible internet use. Larry Lewis is
conducting.



Luther Area Library

Budget amendments.

Increase (Expenditure) line 13 by $2;868 51,800

Reduce (Expenditure) line 14 by $1,500

Reduce (Expenditure) line 7 by $300

Motion to accept amendment of budget Lois, Second Jan.
Jan Y

Kees Y
Donna Y
Lois Y

Budget amendment motion passed.
Next mtg. is Oct. 8, 2020
Adjourn 5:30 pm

Zoom mtg.



L2 0blg

A\
MaJOST) X

)

\J w / J.,.\N“O .P)f. M\ﬁ : A_,..ad, wNwH

ZzoLVLlz  §| loBvo'lzZz $ | LoGie'BZZ S| 18ibZ'o0z $ | 95°G9L'¥SL $ | S9TZI09T S soue|eqg Guipu3 |ejo |

L9'6LZ'VE S| /96/2'%c $|/96LZ%E $|SOPPS'EE § | GOPPSEE $ | SOVYSEE S aoueleg g

9 INOJU| Jaysuel ]

95°068'Z8T S| OF'B9E'LBT S | PE'SEQ'VET S| 94°L69'ZLT S | TS'TZO'0ZT S| 09°LL5'9ZT § aoue|jeqg Guppay) Guipug

OF'BOE'LBT 5| PE'SEQ'PEL $ | 92°169'24) $| 15°129'02L $ | 09°225'9Z) $ | TO'9TB'ZET $ aoueleg buppay) buuuibeg

€E'TBF'6E § |[ Lo'c0L'0 $ | ¥6'OLK'B § | 902009 $ | L6'ESL'S $ | 600829 § | 92129 $ | 00°056'28 $ | 00°056'28 $ sainjpuadx3 jejo
G6ZLZ  § 0005 $|looval $[628S 0000L'L $]0000LF § osin|oz
vhi882 $ LPeoZ’t $|o0LELE $[¥ZBOE  § 6v¥ZL $[ooooot $[oo000E § sainjipuadx3 jues |6t
29686’ $ [[Tooo0z $ 9g6e8  $)9Les6 § 00005'¢  $[000052 $ sang/enbea Aieiqi ueBiyaiy pin[st
60666 $ || 16652 §|zo9ez $[09965 § 06'60L°} $|9096L $|ooo00'ce $|o000D0E § auoydaauaiul L1
60'690% $ [[y0¥6 I slosive  $|zveos’t $[rozL6’L $[ 00000 $[00000F% § aoueusjuiely Buipiing|at
- $ 00052 $ [ 00’052 $ syoog 1e|d[st
seies 8 A 00005'L  $|00000¢ $ sbeg mo|jaA auljgioys|tt
0009.2 $|[oooor & |o009F S 000z6 $|ooo09r $[oooor $[ooooke $[o00009°L $ sbeg anjg SMYI|ET
LEVSY'L $|[ge¥ez 8 |8Locy S| 0G¥6L 8 |8L292 S| ¥OEkL S| 68¢iL  $| 00005+ $ 00005+ § aqyo|zt
velesz $|[velesz § 00000'9 $ [ 000009 § Janag osispfuawdinb3ftr
z $ 00000 $[o000001 § [oaei]juoneonp3|ot
= $ 0000SL $|0000SL § 8ouBInsu| buiping |6
616851 $ [[vozet $|e8zZz $|86c0Z $|682ek $|0886 $|00¥ry $|00000G $|00000G $ sapnn |8
00006 % 00006'C $ 00006'¢  $|00002% § upny/[£
- $ 00006 $|00006 & sayddng|o
96ELVL $ 0000c $|96€/L'L $|00000F $|00000F% % saIAo| g soog|[s
6% 'L $ 00°€ $ 670 $]| 00 $ | oo00¥ $ [ oo0ov $ vnlr
95 ¥re'Ll $[[ozc622 $| 081561 $| G2 299+ $|900L6F $|SS9LLC $|2HBYE L § | 000002E $ | 000002 $ sabep €
gzose’t $ g0vry $ 0z9e6 $|00000S $[00000S § Pled Syifz
5 $ 00005z $]o000SZ $ (mo1osa) Buipjoyypm SHI|T
sainypuadx3y

18'955°68 $ || z2'528'L $ | 00'V02°L $ | ¥9°6€6'ZZ $ | 9L°0EZ LS S| 00¥Z8 $ | Geees § | 0000268 $ | 0000268 $ sydiaday |ej0L
00ZZ8'c $ 00000°} $|o00Z28C ¢ 00000t  $]o00000t $ sjueig|zt
SL6¢ $ (sl $ 00'v1 $ 0000s't $]|o00005'T $ Buisielpung snoaue|aasiN|TT
svevlt  $([zooz $|6s62 $|vele $| 6512 s|ooeL  $[gesL  $[0000L $ [ 00’001 $ a9 g bunpaygpsalsiul ot
509 $||so9 $ 00000Z $|00000Z $ suofeuoq|6
w019 $ || o8l $|c698 $|9506 $losvrz 8 00°000°k $|00000°F $ sajeg g sexe4 'saul 'saidon s
00svi’e $[[05120't $|00G6 $|009.F $|05229 $|00S29 $|00G9€ S| 00002+ $|00002F % sbeg anjg SMYI|L
05629t $ || oo'zys $loses $]oosgoe $|oosee  $|ooosk $|ooerk $|o00000't $|00000E $ sbeg mojjaA sulaJoyg|9
0006 $ || o00g $ 0009 $ 00°00¥ $ | 00'00% $ s3jes 30og 1eld|[s
¥ZGlE'e § ZULI9'L $|25evaL $ 00005'Z $[o00005Z § EEEN
er'egrez $ Zr69v'zz § 00'000'8k $|o00000'8L $ sauld [euad|e
- $ 000052 $|0000SZ $ poddng juswuianog (oo |z
50°00€'¥S $ S0'00E'VS $ 0000075 $| 0000075 $ abey Aexg|t
STVIOL || Jequaydag isnbny Ainp aunp Aepy 1udy 1202-0202 120Z-0202 sjdiadsy
papuswy _m:_mto pund |elauag

126png 1.202-0202

Kieigiq a1qng ealy Jagin

123png 1Z02-020T
Ateaqr 2gqngd eauy Jaying




U ried 7riea roulie L oicdy

/i f20 Shrw 4/30/2.0

Check Balance 8/i/20
jli"} cCornec

q/2 ¢p/iaminate 58,55 14,5, 55
fox 2.0
Findr/ bk I. So
Y bags e, 06
v bade 33550
. bajs 335.50
U4 8 ba‘jg'gs ¢09.60 444,50
/14 copy =, 95 233.25
Fox 1.0D
bk .50
Y bags 109,50
<) bags 55.00
€/23 cp/ print 2825 399.10
Fel e .00
£ires 1,85
bk i1.00
fundr 3. 00
Y bags 14,00
3 hags 300.00
Pl. b Jo. 00
T8 cp/print 24,00 1,
ﬂfi’ , /hf{oo Pl
Dk i, 0D
Lundratst .25
Don. v.0S
Y bags 35. 006
q/360 LOSE (intersst) 2602
' 929.72
exggg 5SS
#5055(9/4 A. Shank AT, 53
| A3 (Blw. — 31.99-7,48)
5616/4 J, Lucas A492.68
30hr(336, -2046-4.719) |
18ne vac, (20350 -12.,.2 - 2.95)
Mo.iald 5. Hillman 285,496
i (4,65 —, 60 —.i4)
30 hr (300 - 18,60~ 4,35)
57lala D, Eichen berg 45.00
Az e gara‘deﬂ
58| VOID

1AN0. 11

e'518”7, 208 4

+ 825,72



1360, i

48059| 4iip  AvioGraphice (Verso) 2527. 34
(2 i Harland Checks 43,40
@\ 4ilit D, Long
Sept (80.-446-1.1¢) 73,88
bi{glio M Mum?c}m/ chguc (dues) 200.60
bZ|q)12 TRWS 460.00
Lalahiz cis ( rugs) 44.04
Alanz  Xerox (copier) 122,99
516118 A. Shank 393. %
Bhr (432, - 2078 ¢, 26)
Wpl9l18 J. Lucas 31,39
- 34hr(374—23.i9-542)
G7\9h8  SHillman 248.56

25,5 hr(255—i5.9i - 3.770)
Yo 14,48 - .90 —,21)

81018 S, lucas (Pa,pc’f‘lewds.) B.ob
Wolalzi ATT 259, 9]
Wiagizi  Consuimers _182.¢A4
G363, 51 - (303.57
Check Balaince Glsolzo %182, 890. 55k
0D Wi153 5,140.73
i O | (o "7}.25
1847 (0,39 .42
1384 8 H29.21
34,279, 6P*

total assets a/3o/zo ® 217 176. 2

o&ﬂfum ??QmLﬂ/} Do cooiiraa)




9s ve |tz |o 0 0 0 N0 - Bulpua 1ed-|3N
34 6 74" 0 0 0 0 ul - pamoulog 1ed-3N
69¢ €L 86 LS 187 0 0 pappy ‘013 sade] /aaqQ/syoog
6 4 € 1 € 0 0 51915189y MaN
641 19 4 6€ LE 0 0 asn yim/doide
91 1L 1S 0] 0 0 0 asn 421ndwo)
SLT €9 9 89 0¢ 1347 6€& pasn joog-1
€99 T8¢ |¢S¢ |STT |S¢ 0 0 paueo $,03pIA pue s,gAad ‘sad disnin
6C¢ €L 9 1L TZ 0 0 paueo s}00g uaJp|iyd
Y43 LS 98 81T |[V9 0 0 paueoT s3009 }NpY
L1 LT spry - sweidold Aleiqr anissed
4! ¢l s}npy - sweid0.d Aseiq] anissed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s1NpY - weiSoud |enads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spiy - weiSoud [enads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a)doad eJix3--weidoid Buipeay Jawwns
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51INpY - weiSold Suipeay JaWwns
Sv 0 0 SY 0 0 0 spiy - weiSo.d Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anjd yeun
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spiy -weidoud AINON
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S)NpY - weiS0.1d ANON
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S)NpY - 82UepU}Y INOH AI01S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIy| - 82UBPUSNY INOH Al0IS
9¢E6 9/z |zLT |s8T |€0T O 0 3JuepUANY |BIO0L
SLT 8. |sL |66 [€T |0 0 92UepUANY UAJPJIYD
199 86T |Z6T (98T |08 0 0 S2UBpUSLY NPV

wviol| dvw| 934| Nvr| 23al AON| 10| 1d3s| onv| AINF INNAT| AVIA T1¥dY 1202-020Z - L4Od3Y S,NVYIHvHdIl




Luther Area Public Library
Proposed Positive Case Protocol Policy

*NOTE — Depending on circumstances of exposure, quarantine length and
method of counting may change. See CDC Guidance on Quarantine in order
to identify exact quarantine period.

Scenario 1:

» Staff member lives with a family member who has a positive diagnosis.

> Staff member travels to a “hot” location of COVID-19 infection.

» Staff member is notified that they have been exposed to someone who has
tested positive (outside their family).

Action Steps:
Immediately (following CDC guidelines*):

e Notify employee that they must self-quarantine for 14 days if
asymptomatic™®
o Notify employee of possible work-from-home options.
o Notify employee, in writing, of benefits available during quarantine
(Paid leave)
o Remind employee, in writing, that they cannot be disciplined or
retaliated against for quarantine.
e If symptoms develop, self-isolation starts for 14 days since symptoms appear
and
o 24 hours with no fever without fever-reducing medication and
o Symptoms have improved.

Scenario 2:

> Staff member exhibits symptoms of COVID-19 or fails health screening.

Positive Case Protocol Policy Page 1



Action Steps:
Immediately:

o If employee falls ill at workplace, SEPARATE employee from other
employees
e Send employee home/arrange transportation, if necessary.
e Provide employee with following instructions:
o Encourage employee to seek medical advice/attention.
= Notify employee to follow CDC steps
o Employee must self-isolate/quarantine (following CDC guidelines)
UNTIL:
= At least 14 days since symptoms first appeared and
= At least 24 hours with no fever without fever-reducing
medication and
= Symptoms have improved
o Notify employee, in writing, of benefits available during quarantine
(Paid leave)
o Remind employee, in writing, that they cannot be disciplined or
retaliated against for quarantine.
e Maintain normal cleaning/sanitizing routine

Scenario 3:

> Employee has a POSITIVE DIAGNOSIS of COVID-19
Action Steps:
Immediately:

e All of the above steps, PLUS:

e NOTIFY LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT

e Close off affected employee’s workspace and areas they used for prolonged
(15 minutes or more) periods of time.

Positive Case Protocol Policy Page 2



e Determine whether to close, using protocol devised by Board. Discuss with
Board if necessary, within library’s protocols. It may not be necessary to
close facility. See CDC guidance for suspected or confirmed cases.
However, if multiple employees development symptoms or there are
multiple positive diagnoses, library must consider closing and implementing
top-to bottom clean in accordance with EO 2020-145 sec. 1(q).

o If Library closes and employees are sent home, work from home
options should be considered for asymptomatic employees.

o If workers sent home, employers should be notified in writing of
benefits options. (Paid leave)

Within 24 hours:

e NOTIFY co-workers, contractors, vendors who may have had prolonged
contact (15 minutes or more of sustained contact — within 6 feet) that an
employee has tested positive.

o Maintain ill employee confidentiality

e Issue general statement to patrons/public on social media (“Employee has
tested positive; library is working with Health Department and completing
necessary cleaning/disinfecting.”)

After 24 hours or as long as possible:

e Thoroughly clean and disinfect previously closed-off affected employee’s
workspace and other areas where employee had a prolonged (15 minutes or
more) presence, following CDC cleaning and disinfection recommendations:
o If it has been 7 days or more since employee has been in workspace,

closing off/extra cleaning is unnecessary per CDC.

Positive Case Protocol Policy Page 3



Employees Return to Work:

#**NOTE: CDC no longer recommends mandatory testing for return to work.
(See What Should I Do If an Employee Comes to Work With COVID-19

Symptoms?

Employees with no exposure sent home due to closing as part of deep-cleaning
procedures:

e Employees may return 24 hours after the completion of facility/building
deep clean
o Employees must be asymptomatic
o Employees must not be considered “exposed” to virus by local Health
Department

Employees with exposure but no symptoms™**:

e Employees may return to work 14 days after initial exposure, or notification
of exposure following CDC Guidance

e Employees must have approval of local Health Department for return to
work, per EO 2020-145, sec.1 (o)

e Employees must contact their supervisor at least 24 hours before their
planned return. Contact can be via phone, text or e-mail.

Employees with a positive diagnosis**:

o Employees may return to work in accordance with the CDC Guidance for
Discontinuation of Home Isolation, provided that the employee has
documentation from their health provider return to work.

o Employees must contact their supervisor at least 24 hours before their
planned return. Contact can be via phone, text or e-mail.

o Once back at work, employee should be prepared to discuss any
accommodations that may be required upon their return.

Positive Case Protocol Policy Page 4



Biblion x |
ﬁ\ﬁro@r@ph]cs $2,5271.34
fﬂ?%e?frgz Public Library S yﬂClB_hCS 4$ |86 _,7? OCt%b;OrEO'OZQQS?
E&?hgzétnﬁlscttéese :# ;2 Y A 13

YOUR NUMBER OF YOUR ANNUAL
oo e s PREVIOUS ILS NUMBER OF LOCATIONS
19,734 5,200 Verso 1
BASE SERVICES DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Annual Subscription. Hosted Service: Includes server capabilities
and storage for all automation data, backups, upgrades, on-line
Apollo ILS/LSP training, customer service, and all current features except current $900
and future extra cost options. As an Apollo customer this base price
would be guaranteed for 3 years.

One Time Fee: Fee to receive and import your data into Apollo.
Migration Fee Including analysis, MARC format error correction, and one-on-one $1,200
help for policy and options settings.

OPTIONAL

FEATURES DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

: Annual Subscription. Two-way texting with renewal capability.
Sabbie Unlimited number of SMS messages. 1ad
Syndetics Unbound Annual Subscription. Catalog enrichment on most titles. Some mix of $300

Basic full-color jacket images and summaries.

Annual Subscription. Catalog Readers Advisory on most titles, with
indexing to the library's own collection. Includes some mix of: You

Syndetics Linbound May Also Like, About the Author, Series, Professional Reviews, $500

Enhanced Reader Reviews, Also Available As, Tags, Book Profile, Reading
Level and Awards.
Al Per call. Auto-calling feature for patron notifications. No phone line
Auto-Calling ar harea e $0.10 per call
Thank you for your consideration of Biblionix and Apollo.
Terms:

Data Ownership: Your data in Apollo belongs to your library. You can download all of it for free at any time. This might be for your own backup or
to change systems. It IS your data.

The total of the migration/setup fees, subscription fee, and optional fees (if applicable). is billable at the time you begin using Apollo. Your test and
trial time are free.

Payment terms are 30 days.
This guotation is valid for 80 days.

Cancellation: The library may cancel its subscription at any time by written notice. Biblionix may cancel the subscription with a 120-day written,
certified mail notice to the library director. In either case, for the Apollo subscription (not for the optional items), & prorated refund will be made for
any unused subscription term.

Security: The library is solelr responsible for the creation, security, and management of its passwords. Biblionix maintains practices to otherwise
ensure the security and confidentiality of the library’s data.

Privacy: The library is the sole owner and user of its total data set. Biblionix manages the data solely for the library’s own use and makes no other
use of it. Biblionix may gather and report aggregate statistics across many libraries.

Cameron Charbonnet | cameron@biblionix.com | 877-800-5625 ext. 1
Biblionix, LLC | 401 Congress Ave. #1540 | Austin, TX 78701



E-Rate Consultants

Sound E-Rate
Jeannene Hurley

E-Rate Central

WMISD — MIiSEN
Josh Hayes

Elite Fund, Inc.
Janelle Morgan

Convergent Tech Partners
Marie Zuk

Category 1

$500.00

Too small to service

Need to get connected to Pine River Schools
add Category 2 funding

$300.00

Didn’t respond back



